



Faculty and Staff Assistance Program, Department of Human Resources presents,

Acupuncture Program with Dr. Liu

Dr. Liu is a Licensed Acupuncturist and Naturopath with over 20 years of experience in practicing and teaching western medicine and traditional Chinese Medicine, and 15 years of experience in biomedical and pharmaceutical research. Strong and unique ability to integrate western medical knowledge with Chinese medicine, including acupuncture and Chinese herbs to treat wide range of difficult complex diseases by special expertise in neurological disorders, chronic disorders in elderly, and allergies.

SKILLS IN ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE

Acupuncture	Chinese herbal therapy
Electronic stimulation therapy	Enzyme therapy
Acupressure therapy	Allergy elimination techniques
Auricular acupuncture	Homeopathy
Tai Ji and Chi Gong practice	

This event is free and requires no reservations. For more information, contact Sandy 7-2409 or Nicole 7-1771. All GU Faculty, Staff and Students are welcome. This event is **not** open to the public.

DATE: 12pm – 1pm: Thursday, June 7, 2007

LOCATION: Leavey Program Room (Leavey Center)

MAP: <http://explore.georgetown.edu/locations/index.cfm?Action=View&LocationID=19>

*Wellness Presentation 2007
Faculty & Staff Assistance Program – Department of Human Resources*

WEILIN LIU, M.D. (Germany)
Licensed Acupuncturist & Naturopath

1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 325
Suite 206
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 431-9037 (C)
4293
liu369wl@yahoo.com

8850 Columbia 100 Parkway,
Columbia, MD 21045
(410) 715-4292; Fax: (410) 715-
atlanticacuherb@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Licensed Acupuncturist and Naturopath with over 20 years of experience in practicing and teaching western medicine and traditional Chinese Medicine, and 15 years of experience in biomedical and pharmaceutical research. Strong and unique ability to integrate western medical knowledge with Chinese medicine, including acupuncture and Chinese herbs to treat wide range of difficult complex diseases by special expertise in neurological disorders, chronic disorders in elderly, and allergies.

SKILLS IN ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE

- Acupuncture
- Electronic stimulation therapy
- Acupressure therapy
- Auricular acupuncture
- Chinese herbal therapy
- Enzyme therapy
- Allergy elimination techniques
- Homeopathy
- Tai Ji and Chi Gong practice

SKILLS IN BIOMEDICAL AND PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH

- Proven ability to solve difficult complex research problems by special expertise in designing, developing and implementing new techniques and methods for research projects.
- Ability to quickly develop trust and professional credibility, and build up high reputation as a specialist in providing innovative solutions involved in all levels and functional areas.

SKILLS IN MANAGEMENT

- Acted as Academic Dean and faculty representative in the school management, regulation and development of the curriculum.
- Founding member, board director and newsletter editor in Chinese Association of Traditional Chinese Medicine in Greater Washington Areas
- Experience in coordinating and implementing a technically strong and effective cross-functional team, and ability to clearly and concisely communicate ideas and opinions among colleagues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Atlantic Acupuncture and Herbal Center, Washington, DC, and Columbia, MD 2002 – present

Licensed Acupuncturist and Naturopath

Practice alternative and integrated medicine, including acupuncture, Chinese herbs, enzyme therapies and allergy elimination techniques. Treat patients with different complex diseases by special expertise in allergies, neurological disorders, chronic pain syndromes, chronic disorders in elderly, autoimmune diseases and cancers.

Maryland Institute of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Bethesda, MD 1997 – 2003

Professor and Faculty

Gave lectures on western medicine integrated with traditional Chinese medicine. Acted as Academic Dean and faculty representative in the school management, regulation and development of the curriculum. Received the “Best Professor of the Year 2000 at Maryland Institute of Traditional Chinese Medicine” award.

**Guilford Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Baltimore, MD
1997 – 2002**

Senior Research Scientist

Actively participated numerous studies and proven ability to solve difficult complex research problems by special expertise in designing, developing and implementing new techniques and methods for research projects. Received “CEO Outstanding Achievement Award” for my contributions in 1999.

**University of Maryland, Dept. of Anatomy and Neurobiology, Baltimore, MD
1994 – 1997**

Research Associate and Faculty

Led and managed labs in the Department, developed and established numerous research techniques, and provided instructions and guidelines to graduates, post-doctoral researchers and others.

**University of Cincinnati, Dept of Anatomy and Cell Biology, Cincinnati, OH
1991 – 1994**

Post-doctoral Researcher

Actively developed and established numerous scientific techniques and methods for completing scientific projects. Published many scientific manuscripts and presented research results at scientific meetings.

Anhui Medical University, Dept. of Anatomy and Neuroanatomy, Hefei, China 1985 – 1988

Assistant Professor

Gave lectures on human anatomy and neuroanatomy to medical students. Evaluated and developed course syllabus, laboratory settings, instructions and examinations. Functioned as the general department manager to manage the personnel, laboratory meetings and laboratory regulation in the department.

**Dept. of Integrated Medicine, Affiliated Medical College Hospital, Bengbu, China
1978 – 1982**

Clinical Physician

Practiced western medicine integrated with traditional Chinese medicine, including acupuncture and Chinese herbs. Treated more than one thousand patients with different diseases every year. Gave lectures on integration of western and Chinese medicine to interns and evaluated interns' clinical performance with written examinations and hands-on procedures.

COMPUTER SKILLS:

Microsoft Windows, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, computer image analysis, Email, Internet

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES:

Licensed Acupuncturist and Naturopath in Washington, DC, and Maryland 1999

- Present

Society for Neuroscience, 1992

- 2003

National Certificate Committee for Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine, 1998

- Present

- Passed national board examinations for acupuncturists.
- Obtained Certificate for Acupuncturists granted by the National Certificate Committee

Chinese Association of Traditional Chinese Medicine in the Greater Washington area,
2001- Present

- Founding Member
- Associate Director of the Board
- Newsletter Editor

EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY OF GÖTTINGEN, Göttingen, Germany

Doctor in Medicine, 1991

ANHUI MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, Hefei, China,

MS in Medical Science, 1985

BENGBU MEDICAL COLLEGE, Bengbu, China

Chinese Medical Doctor, 1978